
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION 
 Community Development District 

 
 January 19, 2021 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Pine Ridge Plantation  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.pineridgeplantationcdd.com 

 
 
 

January 12, 2021 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Tuesday, January 19, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation Amenity 
Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments 
 
 III. Discussion of Architect Scope or Conceptual Design 
 
 IV. Consideration of Clay County Sheriff’s Office Secondary Employment Contract 
 
 V. Consideration of Playground Structure Proposals 
 
 VI.  Consideration of Roof Cleaning 
 
 VII. Appointment of Audit RFP Committee 
  
 VIII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  
 
  B. District Manager  
    
  C. Engineer 
         
  D. Operations Manager - Report 
 



  E. Amenity Manager  
  
 IX. Public Comments / Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 X. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 17, 2020 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending December 31, 2020  
 

C. Assessment Receipts Schedule 
 
  D. Approval of Check Register 
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – 03/16/21 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 

Amenity Center 
 
 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

SECONDARY EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT  
 

1 of 3 
 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
The following is an agreement between the Clay County Sheriff's Office and 

 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Individual or Business Name) 
 
This agreement governs the hiring of off-duty deputy sheriffs by a private individual, organization, or 
company (hereinafter "secondary employer"). It is agreed that any actions taken by a deputy sheriff 
engaged in secondary employment will be consistent with Florida Statutes Section 30.2905 and 
CCSO General Orders and Standard Operating Procedures. Staffing levels will be determined by the 
CCSO Secondary Employment specialist to ensure the safety of the public, and the deputy(s) 
assigned.  
 

WORKER’S COMPENSATION 
 
The secondary employer is NOT required to provide worker's compensation coverage for a deputy 
sheriff engaging in secondary employment as such coverage is provided by Clay County Board of 
County Commissioners. 
 

INDEMNIFICATION 
 
It is understood and agreed that liability coverage is the responsibility of the secondary employer up 
to the point that a deputy sheriff engages in enforcement of a county ordinance or state law. The 
secondary employer agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the CCSO from any and 
all third party claims, liability, losses, or cause of action which may arise from any actions or 
omissions of the deputy sheriff while acting solely in their capacity as an employee of the secondary 
employer.  
 

BILLING AND PAYMENT 
 

The secondary employer will pay each deputy sheriff providing services directly at the minimum rate 
of $30.00 per hour. The rate for holidays observed by the Sheriff’s Office will be a minimum of $45.00 
per hour and $49.00 per hour for the Supervisor.  This does not preclude the secondary employer 
from paying a higher rate to attract deputies to provide the desired service.  Holidays observed by the 
Sheriff’s Office in 2021 are as follows: 

 
Holiday     Date Observed by Sheriff’s Office 
New Year’s Day    Friday, January 1 
Martin Luther King, Jr., Day  Monday, January 18 
President’s Day    Monday, February 15 
Memorial Day     Monday, May 31 
Independence Day     Monday, July 4 
 
 



CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

SECONDARY EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT  
 

2 of 3 
 

 
Labor Day      Monday, September 6 
Veteran’s Day     Thursday, November 11 
Thanksgiving Day and Day after   Thursday, November 25 and Friday November 26 
Christmas Eve and Christmas Day  Friday, December 24 and Saturday, December 25 

 
The minimum number of hours for which services can be contracted for is three (3) hours. If not paid 
at the time of the detail, deputies shall be paid within 15 days from the date services were provided. 
 
When secondary employment assignment requires more than five (5) deputies, the 6th deputy will be 
a supervisor at the rank of sergeant or above. Assignments requiring more than 15 deputies will 
require an additional supervisor be assigned. The secondary employer will pay for the services of the 
supervising deputy at the rate of $34.00 per hour. In the event that a supervisor is not available, an 
acting supervisory deputy may be designated by the Secondary Employment Specialist. 

 
When CCSO deputies are assigned to work secondary employment alongside other law enforcement 
personnel, the CCSO deputy’s rate of pay will be commensurate with the highest rate of pay of other 
law enforcement employees of the same rank. Example: If FHP is working at $40.00 per hour and 
CCSO deputies are working at $30.00 per hour, CCSO deputies will be paid at the higher rate of FHP 
at $40.00 per hour. Larger scale events may require an Incident Commander at the rank of lieutenant 
or higher. The need for an Incident Commander will be determined by the Chief of Community Affairs 
or higher authority. Incident Commanders will be paid at a rate equal to their regular rate of pay at 
time and a half. 
 
The secondary employer will pay CCSO an administrative fee of $5.00 per hour, per deputy. 
Secondary employment jobs that require additional equipment, specialized vehicles, or resources (i.e. 
Marine Unit, Traffic Section etc.) an additional fee per hour may be charged to the employer to cover 
the additional cost(s). A secondary employer will also be required to pay a scheduling fee either per 
event, or per month depending on the particular assignment.  This fee will be paid to the sheriff’s 
office Finance Division, or directly to the scheduling employee, and is based on the total number of 
man hours scheduled per month as outlined below. 

 
      Hours Scheduled      Scheduling Fee 

Up to 15   $25.00 
16 to 25    $75.00 
26 to 50     $100.00 
51 to 75    $125.00 
76 to150    $250.00 
151 to 699    $375.00 
700 +     $500.00 
 

Non-permanent jobs (take less than three (3) days to complete, not on a continuing schedule and not 
scheduled more than three times a year) will be $25.00 per event. 

 
 
 
 



CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 
CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

SECONDARY EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT  
 

3 of 3 
 

 
CCSO reserves the right to request fees be paid in advance, put the secondary employer on a cash 
only basis, or discontinue service until the account is up-to-date. Secondary employment rates, fees, 
and exceptions based on the nature of the work assigned, duration of the assignment, or other factors 
can only be authorized by the Sheriff or his designee. 
 
CCSO’s Fiscal Section will invoice the secondary employer directly for the scheduling and 
administrative fees. The secondary employer will have 15 days from invoice date to remit payment. 
The checks should be made payable to the Clay County Sheriff's Office and directed to the Fiscal 
Section. 
 

A fee will be charged for all returned checks per Florida Statute 832.08: 
1.  $25.00, if the face value does not exceed $50.00 
2.  $30.00, if the face value is more than $50.00 not to exceed $300.00. 
3.  $40.00, if the face value is more than $300.00. 

 
CANCELLATION OF SERVICES 

 
The secondary employer agrees that 24 hours’ notice is required to cancel requested services. 
Services cancelled less than 24 hours in advance will require a payment for three (3) hour's salary 
plus administrative costs. Notice maybe provided by contacting the assigned scheduler for this detail.  

  
DUTIES TO BE PERFORMED 

 
Deputies hired to work secondary employment are bound to the policies and procedures of the 
CCSO, and are obligated to enforce state statutes and ordinances of Clay County. 
 

TERMS OF AGREEEMENT 
 
Secondary employment is a service provided by the CCSO, and is intended to augment existing 
sheriff’s office manpower, by providing requesting members of the public with additional resources. 
As such, secondary employment is not considered a primary function of the sheriff’s office, and thus it 
cannot guarantee the fulfillment of all secondary employment requests, nor will it be obligated to 
provide a deputy if one is not available to work. In addition, the sheriff’s office reserves the right to 
refuse or discontinue off-duty services for any secondary employment assignment that is deemed to 
be in conflict with the best interests of the Clay County Sheriff’s Office.  
 
This agreement shall be in effect from January 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021. 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Secondary Employment Owner / Authorized Agent   Date and Time 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature Sheriff or Sheriff’s Designee      Date and Time  
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ESTIMATE

Pine Ridge
4200 Pine Ridge Plantation
Middleburg, Florida 32068

(919) 395-2124

Elite Power Washing Services, LLC

103 Grand Reserve Dr
Bunnell, FL 32110

Phone: (386) 631-4610
Email: elite.powerwashing@aol.com

Estimate # 000306

Date 12/19/2020

Description Total

Soft wash metal roof $2,436.96

Low pressure roof wash, 10,154 square feet @ .24 cents a square foot.

Lift rental $299.04

Subtotal $2,736.00

Total $2,736.00

Page 1 of 2



By signing this document, the customer agrees to the services and conditions outlined in this
document. 10% down, is required at the time of signing, to secure a date and time for the
services. The 10% is non-refundable.

Page 2 of 2



        Accept                     Decline        

Estimate
 Date: Dec 21, 2020

 No. 516

  Greener Vision
1018 Wetland Ridge Circle
Middleburg, Florida 32068
904-214-3311 Office

Presented To:
Pine Ridge Plantation CDD
4200 Pine Ridge Parkway
Middleburg, FL 32068

Description of Service Qty Each Amount

pressure washing roof

Additional Details: alluminum roof, top to bottom 

1 $1,300.00 $1,300.00

7% Tax  $91.00

Total  $1,391.00

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to present our service to you!

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

https://www.thecustomerfactor.com/estimateapproval.php?cestref=Q0Z8MjE1MHw1MTY=&accept=Y&fref=pdf
https://www.thecustomerfactor.com/estimatedecline.php?cestref=Q0Z8MjE1MHw1MTY=&decline=1&fref=pdf
http://www.tcpdf.org


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District 

4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

904-509-6445 

Date:   January 19, 2021 

To:  Pine Ridge Plantation CDD, Board of Supervisors 

From:  Maria Cranford, Amenity Manager & 

  Larry Edmiston, Operations Manager 

Re:   Monthly Facility Memorandum 

 

Completed Items: 

• Pressure washing quotes complete 
• Landscape quotes for pavers 

 

Landscaping & Lakes: 

• Down to Earth continues to maintain the grounds throughout. 
• Lake Doctor’s continues to maintain the lakes. 
• RMS continues to inspect and clean all the lakes and outfall structures.  

 

Amenity Manager: 

• Total number of rentals for November and December = 8 
• Latina’s Krazy Kitchen was at the amenity center on November 10th for Taco 

Tuesday from 5 to 8 p.m. 
• Rocco’s Pizzeria was at the amenity center on November 17 and again on 

December 9th from 5 to 8 p.m.  
• Abstrakt Filipino Essence was at the amenity center on December 10th and 

January 14th from 5 to 8 p.m. They are scheduled to return to the facility on 
February 4th  



• Mike’s Yum Yum Come Get Ya Sum truck was at the amenity center on 
December 1st, December 17th and January 6th from 5 to 8 p.m. They are 
scheduled to return on January 26th as well as February 11th and again on 
February 23 

• Food Addictz on the Run was our final food truck for 2020. They were at the 
amenity center on December 29th from 5 to 8 p.m. and are scheduled to 
return on January 21st and February 18th at the same time 

• San Marco Chz Fry Co is scheduled to be at the amenity center on January 
20th and February 10th from 5 to 7:30 p.m.  

• Hapa Li is scheduled to be at the amenity center on January 28th and again 
on February 25th from 5 to 7:30 p.m. 

• The Frozen Sweets truck was at the amenity center on December 26th from 
1 to 5 p.m. and will be returning on January 16th, 31st and February 21st 
from 12 to 4 p.m. and again on March 20th from 3 to 6 p.m. 

• Jackpot Vending continues to service and stock our snack machine 
• North Florida Vending continues to service and stock our soda machine 
• Community Spring/Easter event is being planned for March 20th from 3 to 6 

p.m. 
 

 

Maintenance 

• Pavers have been repaired in the pool area. 
• Christmas lights have been removed. 
• Maintenance has begun on the playground to remove the bad wood and 

repaint. 
• Trash clean-up continues to be done on a weekly basis. 
• Drywall repair has been completed. 
• 6 lights in the gym were replaced. 
• All bad electrical receptacles have been replaced (11) 
• Concrete repair at the amenity center. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Pine Ridge Plantation Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. at the Pine Ridge 

Plantation Amenity Center, 4200 Pine Ridge Parkway, Middleburg, FL. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
  
 Matt Biagetti Chairman 
 Jeff Arp via phone Vice Chairman 
 Jerry Ritchie Supervisor 
 Jeff Lewis Supervisor 
 Nelson Nazario Supervisor 
  
  
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Ernesto Torres District Manager 

Wes Haber District Counsel (via telephone) 
 Maria Cranford  Amenity Manager 
 Larry Edmiston Operations Manager 
 Pat Szozda RMS 
  
  
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the November 17, 2020 meeting. A 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Torres called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m., and a quorum was present.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Torres asked for any public comments on agenda items from anyone attending via 

Zoom. Hearing no audience comments, the next item followed. 

 

 

 



November 17, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, 
Election of Officers  

 Mr. Torres stated that this places those elected to Chairman, Vice Chairman, and 

Assistant Secretary positions and this is done after every election. Currently the Chairman is 

Mr. Biagetti, Vice Chair is Mr. Arp, and the rest of the Board acts as Assistant Secretaries. To 

keep the slate as is, Mr. Torres asked for a motion to approve.  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario, seconded by Mr. Lewis, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-01 Election of Officers, was approved.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the August 24, 
2020 Special Meeting and the September 
15, 2020 Meeting 

 Mr. Torres presented the minutes from the August 24, 2020 Board of Supervisor 

meeting. Mr. Torres asked for any comments, corrections, or changes to the minutes. The 

Board had no changes to the meeting minutes.  

   

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the August 24, 2020 Special Meeting and 
September 15, 2020 Meeting, were approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-02, 
Amending the Reserve Fund Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2020 

 Mr. Torres stated at the end of each year minor adjustments are made to the budget 

lines. There were no questions concerning the amendment of the reserved budget, so Mr. 

Torres asked for a motion of approval.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Arp, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-02 Amending the Reserve Fund Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2020, was approved.  

 



November 17, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

3 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-03, 
Redesignating Registered Agent 

 Mr. Torres noted that this is naming the new District Counsel Wes Haber. He is the 

registered agent for the District.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Lewis seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2021-03 Redesignating Agent, was approved.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals Received in 
Response to RFQ for Architectural Services 

 Mr. Torres stated that this agenda item is to discuss the responses for architectural 

services. This was noticed in the newspaper back in September and this is the next step in the 

process. Steps that have already been completed include refunding and issuing of new bond, 

the engineer report and methodology, and surveying of residents. It is at the point where the 

architect needs to be included. Two responses were received, Basham & Lucas Design Group, 

Inc. and Borrelli & Partners. Both firms are competent to handle the services. A score sheet 

was provided in the agenda package and has been used in previous evaluations for this kind of 

selection. It is broken down into seven evaluation categories and include, ability and adequacy 

of professional personnel (25 points), consultant’s past performance (25 points), geographic 

location (20 points), willingness to meet time and budget requirements (15 points), certified 

minority business enterprise (5 points), recent current and project workloads (5 points), and 

volume of work previously awarded to consultant by District (5 points).  

 Mr. Haber, District Counsel, noted that the criteria they are using are statutorily 

required. Those are set forth by Florida Statute and they are unable to vary from the evaluation 

criteria. He continued to explain to the Board that what they are doing is ranking the proposals 

with the score, not necessarily awarding it. The company that gets the highest score is not 

automatically awarded the contract.  

 Mr. Nazario asked if staff did the due diligences to provide the Board with the two 

companies’ responses. Mr. Torres responded by telling him these were the responses received 

from the ad in the paper and they are the ones they have to choose form. 

 The Board discussed if the architectural design firms will design and build, and if there 

is there a separation of the design stage and the building contracts. Mr. Torres answered that 



November 17, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

4 

the architect designs it, along with a lot of other services that they can render including all the 

services the Board asks of them. Once the estimated construction cost is laid out between Mr. 

Haber and the architect, they will then publish a notice for contracting companies to move 

forward with the project.  

 Mr. Haber adds that there is a design/build process that CDDs can take advantage of, 

although it is largely not taken advantage of because under Florida law the extent of the design 

needs to be so far advanced before the procurement can be advertised for response. By the time 

the amount of money is spent for the design before the proposal process, often times it is not 

economically efficient to follow the process. 

 Mr. Ritchie asked staff if they have had experience with the firms. Mr. Torres has had 

experience with Basham & Lucas and had a positive experience. Mr. Haber stated he has no 

experience Borrelli & Partners but does have experience with Basham & Lucas.  

 Mr. Biagetti leads the group to go forward with scoring the firms together to come to a 

ranking conclusion.  

 Mr. Nazario had a question about the certified minority business enterprise category 

and stated that he looked at both the documents and there were no females on either of the 

prospects teams, he asked if there was a possibility because there are no women if that will 

come back to haunt the decision making process in the future. Mr. Haber continued that the 

reason the certified minority business enterprise goes back to what he mentioned earlier as to 

what is required to be used by units of government who are procuring these types of services. 

There is no control over the responses that are received. For both companies, the number of 

points they would get for that particular category would be zero, because neither meet the 

standard. There is no liability to the Board because that is the way the proposals were received.  

 Mr. Biagetti continued with the scoring process and lead the Board in collecting their 

rankings of the two firms. Each Board member shared their personal scores they believed 

should be awarded for each criterion. For the first category, 120 points were awarded to 

Basham and 105 points were awarded to Borrelli. The second category, 125 points for Basham 

and 110 for Borrelli. On the next category, 120 to Basham and 88 to Borrelli. For the fourth 

category both firms were awarded 75 points. In the fifth category, both firms are awarded zero 

points. In the sixth category, both firms were awarded 25 points. Lastly, Basham was awarded 



November 17, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

5 

25 points and Borrelli was awarded 10. Totaling the scores, Basham had 490 points and 

Borrelli was awarded 413 points. 

 Mr. Nazario mentioned that Borelli and partners has a statement in their RFP that says 

they are a state certified MBE, minority-based entity. That being the case they are awarded 25 

additional points, making their total 438.  (It seems odd that they were awarded 25 points when 

this criterion is only worth five points.  May make sense to check the actual scoring just to 

make sure the minutes are consistent.)  

 Mr. Torres continued that there be a motion to approve the rankings based on those 

scores and authorize staff to send letters advising the companies of the ranking.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Nazario, with all in 
favor, the Proposals Received in Response to RFQ for 
Architectural Services, were ranked with Basham and Lucas being 
the first ranked and Borelli and Partners being the second.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposed Maintenance 
Contract from Down to Earth to Include 
Weekly Cleanup of Pond 

 Mr. Szozda noted that the consideration would be adding the pond in the back, lefthand 

side of the community to the Down to Earth contract as well as implementing lake 

maintenance. Lake Doctors sent an additional $100 proposal to treat the lake, and he says it is 

just time before the lake gets any worse. Down to Earth has had a few problems and have lost 

some of their top people and had a crew change over, but they seem to be diligent and working 

at it. If there is no objection from the Board, he would recommend them. The price increase is 

approximately $500 a month. Mr. Szozda believes they were very reasonable with the 

approach to the added responsibilities.  

 Mr. Nazario had some concerns with the new crew and their ability to do the work as 

diligently as the old Down to Earth crew, but Mr. Szozda assured the Board that there is a 

learning curve and that he is on top of communicating the proper procedures and they have 

been very responsive.  

 Mr. Torres addresses Mr. Haber and stated that they had recently gone through the RFP 

process where Down to Earth was selected less than a year ago. Typically, this would be 

treated as an amendment to the contract to add areas that were not included in the initial RFP. 



November 17, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

6 

It looks like to him that this is an entire new contract, and wants to know if it is treated as a 

new service agreement or are they able to amend what they have. Mr. Haber answers that they 

could do either, do an amendment to an existing contract or let the contract expire by its terms 

and enter into a new agreement. The total amount is $92,640. Mr. Haber thinks that amending 

the contract to add the most recent area makes the most sense.  

 Mr. Torres continues to say that he will work with Mr. Szozda to prepare the actual 

amendment and they will present it to the Board when it is ready. The specific pond name is 

Tropical Pine Cove and Pineridge Parkway.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Amendment to Maintenance Contract From Down to 
Earth to Include Weekly Cleanup of Pond, was approved.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from the Lake 
Doctors 

 Mr. Szozda reported that it is an additional $100. They have not treated it yet and they 

are out there once a month. If there are any additional issues, they are more than likely to come 

out with no charge. This brings the total monthly bill to $770.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Lake Doctors, was approved.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter 
from Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & 
Frank to Perform the Audit for Fiscal Year 
2020 

 Mr. Torres reviewed that the District selected an Audit Committee which is made up of 

Board supervisors. The firm selected was Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank. The 

engagement letter for the firm can be found in the agenda package.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Lewis, with all in 
favor, the Audit Engagement Letter from Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
Gaines & Frank to Preform the Audit for Fiscal Year 2020, was 
approved.  

 



November 17, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

7 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

  Mr. Haber noted that the executive order which allowed boards to meet virtually had 

expired. There is a push by CDDs, cities, and counties, around the state to have the Governor 

reinstate or issue a new executive order to allow virtual meetings to continue. It is unlikely, but 

if that executive order does get reissued the Board will be informed. Unrelated, now that the 

RFQ for the architect is in place, the next step will be to have improvements designed and 

depending upon the estimated cost of those improvements you may have to go through a 

formal procurement proses and RFP and those determinations can be made once there is a 

better idea of what those improvements are and their estimated costs.  

 Mr. Lewis asked what kind of time frame they need to expect, and Mr. Torres 

responded that they hope to bring back the agreement to the District by the January meeting. 

After the engineer is on board, he’ll have a better idea of a construction start time.  

 A conversation was then had about adding a December meeting to better further the 

process. The Board collectively decided to meet on Monday, December 14th, at 11:00 am to 

discuss the terms of the architect firm.  

 

B. District Manager  
 Mr. Torres had nothing further, so the next item followed. 

 

C. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

D. Operations Manager  
1. Report 

 Mr. Szozda noted due to grass growth, the original sprinkler heads are 4 inches, and has 

a proposal to raise them to 6 inches. It is not a pressing matter but for the future the idea should 

be entertained. Continuing he states that there is some compromise to the entry wall. Again, 

not a pressing issue something that will need to be mitigated in the future.   

 



November 17, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

8 

2. Chair Lift Proposal 

 Mr. Szozda reported three proposals for a chair lift which are presented in the agenda 

package. The current chair has not worked for a couple years and to comply with the ADA 

standards, it needs to be replaced eventually. It was talked about that it would be a good time to 

get it installed because of low pool usage. There was also a discussion of the chair brand and 

possibility of a warranty or repair. Mr. Szozda noted that the chair was taken apart and it was 

completely rusted on the inside without a possibility of repair. He also noted that from other 

professional opinion, it is recommended to replace the chair. 

 It was decided to table this discussion until they can look further into the options of 

warranties and pricings. It was also brought up that a monthly maintenance should be added to 

be sure the chair will continue to function properly. Staff will look into adding a task that may 

include covering the chair and uncovering the chair between uses.  

 

E. Amenity Manager  

 Ms. Cranford reported that the Halloween event went well with an estimate of six or 

seven hundred people to go through. Kids loved their treat bags, and they are already looking 

forward to next year. Christmas is currently being planned for December 19th at 6-8:30 and 

will include Santa Claus, horse drawn hayride, and back drops for family photos. Food trucks 

are continuing every week.  

 

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments / Supervisor’s 
Requests 

 Audience Comments: 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

  

 Supervisor Requests:  

  Mr. Ritchie asked Mr. Torres why he does not share Board members request with other 

Board members. He thinks it would be helpful if anything is brought to Mr. Torres, for it to be 

shared with the other Board members. Mr. Torres said he typically tries to share most 

information, but also wants to be sure to not violate any of the terms of the Sunshine Law. The 

information they are referring to has to do with an email Mr. Ritchie sent to Mr. Torres about 



November 17, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

9 

the basketball courts. In turn, a conversation about communication between Board members 

and staff ensued.  

 The basketball court correspondence consisted of Mr. Ritchie wanting Mr. Torres’s 

opinion on communities with basketball courts, and the problems that may come with it. Mr. 

Torres had three topic points. First being they are often used by nonresidents. Second, there is 

usually a large presence of police due to harassment or assault. Thirdly, vandalism is usually an 

issue. These are trends that are common from other communities with basketball courts, but of 

course, does not mean that all basketball courts will attract these issues. Then a conversation of 

gates, cameras, and keycard access followed.   

 Mr. Arp added that Down to Earth is getting into the habit of missing edging trails 

being on week four or five. The growing season is slowing down, and it’s is not a huge 

eyesore, but it should be addressed. Mr. Szozda mentioned that he will bring it up with Down 

to Earth and remind them to familiarize themselves with the property and to especially pay 

attention to the common areas.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending September 30, 2020 
 Mr. Torres stated included in your agenda package is the general fund. This is the end 

of year. On page six of the financials the capital reserve balance is $327,282. 

 
B. Assessment Receipts Schedule 

 Mr. Torres noted that the Assessment Receipts Schedule shows that they are over 100% 

collected. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Torres stated the check register was $60,903, from all of September.   

  

On MOTION by Mr. Biagetti seconded by Mr. Ritchie, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 



November 17, 2020 Pine Ridge Plantation CDD 

10 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Special Meeting – 12/14/20 
@ 11:00 a.m. at the Pine Ridge Plantation 
Amenity Center  

 Mr. Torres stated there will be a few items on that agenda and he will see everyone 

unless there is an executive order to approve virtual meetings again.   

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Nazario seconded by Mr. Biagetti, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman / Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Governmental Fund Types
Capital Debt Capital Totals

General Reserve Service Projects 2021

ASSETS:

CASH $161,684 $126,994 --- --- $288,679
INVESTMENTS

Reserve A-1 --- --- $173,595 --- $173,595
Reserve A-2 --- --- $115,101 --- $115,101
Revenue A --- --- $773,264 --- $773,264
Construction --- --- --- $1,865,884 $1,865,884
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $14,423 $14,423
State Board $465,716 $200,404 --- --- $666,120
US Bank Custody $450,736 --- --- --- $450,736

TOTAL ASSETS $1,078,136 $327,399 $1,061,960 $1,880,307 $4,347,802

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $882 --- --- --- $882

FUND BALANCES:
     ASSIGNED $30,511 --- --- --- $30,511
     UNASSIGNED $1,046,743 --- --- --- $1,046,743
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $1,061,960 --- $1,061,960
     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- $327,399 --- $1,880,307 $2,207,706

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $1,078,136 $327,399 $1,061,960 $1,880,307 $4,347,802

December 31, 2021
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

1



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21 THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments - Tax Collector $538,283 $449,208 $449,208 $0
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $750 $750 $0
Interest Income $5,000 $1,250 $339 ($911)

TOTAL  REVENUES $546,283 $451,208 $450,298 ($911)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $2,584 $2,153 $431
Engineering $7,000 $1,750 $0 $1,750
Attorney $20,000 $5,000 $152 $4,848
Annual Audit $3,100 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $5,260 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $6,000 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $1,250 $1,250 ($0)
Management Fees $44,290 $11,073 $11,072 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $250 $250 $0
Telephone $350 $88 $0 $88
Postage $1,000 $250 $172 $78
Printing & Binding $1,200 $300 $312 ($12)
Insurance $8,390 $8,390 $8,009 $381
Legal Advertising $2,500 $625 $219 $406
Other Current Charges $600 $150 $127 $23
Website Domain $1,200 $300 $300 $0
Office Supplies $300 $75 $73 $2
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $118,899 $37,519 $29,524 $7,995

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:

Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $25,000 $21,960 $3,040
Lake Maintenance $9,300 $2,325 $2,210 $115
Electric $2,500 $625 $380 $245
Water $39,000 $9,750 $4,425 $5,325
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $5,000 $1,353 $3,647
Contingencies $4,451 $1,113 $0 $1,113

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $175,251 $43,813 $30,328 $13,485

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21 THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

GENERAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

EXPENDITURES:

AMENITY CENTER

Insurance $9,911 $9,911 $9,911 $0
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $3,750 $1,532 $2,218
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $3,750 $3,398 $352
Recreational Passes $500 $125 $0 $125
Postage $100 $25 $0 $25
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $31 $0 $31
Office Supplies $700 $175 $0 $175
Other Current Charges $250 $63 $0 $63
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Special Events $12,000 $4,125 $4,125 $0
Refuse Service $6,816 $1,704 $1,649 $55
Security $10,000 $2,500 $862 $1,638
Gate Monitor $5,700 $1,425 $0 $1,425

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $3,700 $925 $888 $37
   Electric $23,000 $5,750 $4,693 $1,057
   Cable/Phone/Internet $3,300 $825 $822 $3

Management Contracts
Amenity Management $54,549 $13,637 $13,637 $0
Facility Assistant $18,561 $4,640 $0 $4,640
Field Management Services $21,321 $5,330 $5,330 $0
Lifeguards $16,500 $0 $0 $0
Pool Maintenance  $12,500 $3,125 $3,125 ($0)
Pool Chemicals $12,306 $3,077 $3,077 $0
Janitorial $7,740 $1,935 $1,935 $0
Janitorial Supplies $3,200 $800 $133 $667

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $258,029 $68,878 $55,116 $13,762

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Capital Projects - Transfer Out $24,614 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $24,614 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $576,794 $150,209 $114,968 $35,242

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($30,511) $335,330

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $30,511 $741,924

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,077,254

3



1

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

REVENUES:

Assessments - Tax Collector $538,283 $0 $13,994 $435,215 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $449,208
Interest Income $5,000 $148 $108 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $339
Misc./Facility Rental Income $3,000 $300 $225 $225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750

TOTAL  REVENUES $546,283 $448 $14,327 $435,523 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450,298

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisors Fees/FICA Taxes $10,334 $0 $1,077 $1,077 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,153
Engineering $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,250
Assessment Roll $5,260 $5,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,260
Attorney $20,000 $152 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $152
Annual Audit $3,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $6,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $44,290 $3,691 $3,691 $3,691 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,072
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Telephone $350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $1,000 $10 $143 $18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $172
Printing & Binding $1,200 $146 $6 $160 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $312
Insurance $8,390 $8,009 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,009
Legal Advertising $2,500 $109 $110 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $219
Other Current Charges $600 $15 $0 $112 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127
Website Domain $1,200 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300
Office Supplies $300 $11 $0 $62 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $118,899 $18,002 $5,802 $5,720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,524

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE:
Landscape Maintenance $100,000 $7,240 $7,560 $7,160 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,960
Lake Maintenance $9,300 $670 $770 $770 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,210
Electric $2,500 $134 $135 $111 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $380
Water $39,000 $1,342 $1,561 $1,521 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,425
Repairs And Maintenance $20,000 $476 $877 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,353
Contingencies $4,451 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES $175,251 $9,862 $10,903 $9,562 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,328

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

Fiscal Year 2021

4



1

ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep TOTAL

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Month-to-Month

Fiscal Year 2021

AMENITY CENTER
Insurance $9,911 $9,911 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,911
General Facility Maintenance $15,000 $706 $826 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,532
Repairs & Replacements $15,000 $2,297 $901 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,398
Recreational Passes $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Printing & Email Marketing $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $700 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Current Charges $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permit Fees $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $12,000 $1,663 $0 $2,462 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,125
Refuse Service $6,816 $550 $550 $549 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,649
Security $10,000 $389 $389 $84 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $862
Gate Monitor $5,700

Utilities
   Water & Sewer $3,700 $298 $292 $298 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $888
   Electric $23,000 $1,587 $1,477 $1,629 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,693
   Cable/Phone/Internet $3,300 $274 $274 $274 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $822
Management Contracts
Amenity Management $54,549 $4,546 $4,546 $4,546 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,637
Facility Assistant $18,561 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Field Management Services $21,321 $1,777 $1,777 $1,777 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,330
Lifeguards $16,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Maintenance  $12,500 $1,042 $1,042 $1,042 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,125
Pool Chemicals $12,306 $1,026 $1,026 $1,026 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,077
Janitorial $7,740 $645 $645 $645 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,935
Janitorial Supplies $3,200 $75 $58 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $133

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES $258,029 $26,784 $13,801 $14,531 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,116

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $552,180 $54,648 $30,507 $29,813 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $114,968
OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Capital Projects - Transfer Out $24,614 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($30,511) ($54,200) ($16,180) $405,710 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $335,330

5



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/21 THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Capital Reserve Funding - Transfer In $24,614 $0 $0 $0
Interest $0 $0 $117 $117

TOTAL  REVENUES $24,614 $0 $117 $117

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $20,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Culture/Recreation $20,001 $5,000 $0 $5,000

 TOTAL EXPENDITURES $40,001 $10,000 $0 $10,000

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($15,387) $117

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $334,863 $327,282

FUND BALANCE - Ending $319,476 $327,399

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

6



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/21 THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Assessments  - Tax Roll $933,481 $773,243 $773,243 $0
Interest Income $3,000 $750 $9 ($741)

 TOTAL  REVENUES $936,481 $773,993 $773,252 ($741)

EXPENDITURES:
DS 2006
Interest Expense - 11/1 $277,155 $277,155 $0 $277,155
Principal Expense - 5/1 $380,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $277,155 $0 $0 $0

DS 2020A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $28,866 ($28,866)

DS 2020A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $11,688 ($11,688)

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $934,310 $277,155 $40,554 $236,601

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Other Bond Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $5 $5

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $5 $5

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $2,171 $732,704

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $459,194 $329,257

FUND BALANCE - Ending $461,366 $1,061,960

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2006A/2020A1 and A2

7



9
ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 12/31/21 THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:

Interest Income $0 $0 $23 $23

 TOTAL  REVENUES $0 $0 $23 $23

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $3,300 ($3,300)

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $3,300 ($3,300)

OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCIAL SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($3,277)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $1,883,584

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,880,307

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 2006A/B/2020

8



Series 2020A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $9,545,000
Interest Rate: 2.00% - 3.00%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of  Max Annual Debt Service

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $9,545,000

Current Bonds Outstanding: $9,545,000

Series 2020A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000
Interest Rate: 2.75% - 3.75%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Reserve Fund Requirement: 50% of  Max Annual Debt Service

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/20 $2,890,000

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,890,000

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long-term Debt Report

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



PINE RIDGE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2021 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENTS

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT ASSESSED
FY20 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL 737 926,571.52           538,283.13          1,464,854.65       

TOTAL ASSESSED NET 737 926,571.52           538,283.13          1,464,854.65      

RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2020A 

DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
TAX ROLL 242,403.07          773,243.15           449,208.43          1,222,451.58       

TOTAL RECEIPTS 242,403.07          773,243.15           449,208.43          1,222,451.58      

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS
CLAY COUNTY 
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED

SERIES 2020 DEBT 
RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL

1 11/18/2020 24,088.07             13,993.74            38,081.81            
2 12/1/2020 87,883.01             51,054.82            138,937.83          
3 12/4/2020 566,770.93           329,260.31          896,031.24          
4 12/17/2020 94,501.14             54,899.56            149,400.70          

- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 
- - 

TOTAL FY18 TAX ROLL RECEIPTS             773,243.15           449,208.43        1,222,451.58 

% TAX ROLL COLLECTED 83.45% 83.45% 83.45%
TOTAL COLLECTED 83.45% 83.45% 83.45%

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date Check Numbers Amount
 
General Fund

10/1/20-10/31/20   2704-2727 42,787.90$                   
11/1/20-11/30/20 2728-2743 31,449.38$                   
12/1/20-12/31/20 2744-2757 25,988.53$                   

100,225.81$              

Capital Reserves Fund

October 1, 2020 32 1,209.98$                     

1,209.98$                  

Utilities and Autopayments

October 1, 2020 Clay Electric 2,305.00$                     
October 7, 2020 Advanced Disposal 549.81$                        
October 15, 2020 SafeTouch 83.88$                         
October 26, 2021 Comcast 274.11$                        
October 25, 2020 Clay County Utilities 1,639.66$                     
October 30, 2020 Clay Electric 1,721.00$                     
November 9, 2020 Advanced Disposal 550.11$                        
November 16, 2020 SafeTouch 83.88$                         
November 25, 2020 Comcast 274.11$                        
November 25, 2020 Clay County Utilities 1,853.12$                     
December 1, 2020 Clay Electric 1,612.00$                     
December 8, 2020 Advanced Disposal 548.98$                        
December 15, 2020 SafeTouch 83.88$                         
December 28, 2020 Comcast 274.11$                        
December 25, 2020 Clay County Utilities 1,819.43$                     
December 29, 2020 Clay Electric 1,740.00$                     

TOTAL UTILITIES PAID ONLINE OR AUTOPAY 15,413.08$                

  116,848.87$              

*Fedex invoices available upon request.

PINE RIDGE PLANTATION
Community Development District

Check Run Summary - General Fund

10/1/2020 - 12/31/2020



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/01/20 00134 8/31/20 74165    202008 320-53800-49000                                     *              459.50
IRRIGATION REPAIRS

DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG                               459.50 002704
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/20 00003 9/15/20 207      202010 310-51300-31400                                     *            5,260.00

FY21 ASSESSM ROLL CERTIF
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,260.00 002705

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/20 00054 10/01/20 13129559 202010 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,025.52

OCT POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,025.52 002706

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/20 00073 6/30/20 322      202006 330-57200-34110                                     *            1,800.00

JUN FACILITY ASSISTANT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,800.00 002707

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/20 00073 9/22/20 343      202008 330-57200-46100                                     *              943.00

AUG REPAIR/REPLACE-AMENIT
9/22/20 343      202008 330-57200-46000                                     *              212.00

AUG GEN FACILITY MAINTEN
9/22/20 343      202008 320-53800-46000                                     *              405.00

AUG REPAIR/MAINT-GROUND
9/22/20 343      202008 330-57200-46201                                     *               35.01

AUG JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,595.01 002708

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00134 10/01/20 76790    202010 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00

OCT LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG                             7,160.00 002709

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00134 9/29/20 76358    202009 320-53800-46000                                     *              908.00

RUNNING TWO WIRES
DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG                               908.00 002710

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00039 9/29/20 23366    202009 330-57200-46201                                     *              199.96

GYM WIPES
FITNESS PRO                                                       199.96 002711

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00003 10/01/20 208      202010 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,690.83

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/01/20 208      202010 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

OCT WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/20 208      202010 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

OCT INFORM TECHNOLOGY
10/01/20 208      202010 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

OCT DISSEMINATION SERVICE

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/01/20 208      202010 310-51300-51000                                     *               10.60
OFFICE SUPPLIES

10/01/20 208      202010 310-51300-42000                                     *               10.00
POSTAGE

10/01/20 208      202010 310-51300-42500                                     *              145.80
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,457.23 002712
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00005 9/30/20 117535   202008 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,247.97

AUG GEN COUNSEL/MEETING
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            2,247.97 002713

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00158 10/02/20 10302020 202010 330-57200-60100                                     *              918.00

HALLOWEEN COOKIES
LIVE SWEET BY ASHLEY                                              918.00 002714

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00106 9/04/20 09042020 202008 330-57200-34500                                     *               60.00

8/1/20 SECURITY SERVICES
9/04/20 09042020 202008 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

8/14/20 SECURITY SERVICES
9/04/20 09042020 202008 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

8/28/20 SECURITY SERVICES
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  300.00 002715

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00106 10/05/20 10052020 202009 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

9/12/20 SECURITY SERVICES
10/05/20 10052020 202009 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

9/25/20 SECURITY SERVICES
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  240.00 002716

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00073 10/01/20 344      202010 330-57200-46200                                     *              645.00

OCT JANITORIAL SERVICES
10/01/20 344      202010 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

OCT POOL MAINTENANCE
10/01/20 344      202010 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,776.75

OCT CONTRACT ADMIN
10/01/20 344      202010 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,545.75

OCT FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               8,009.17 002717

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00073 10/02/20 345      202010 330-57200-60100                                     *              262.02

GOODIE BAGS 10/30/20
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                                 262.02 002718

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00076 10/01/20 533039   202010 320-53800-46400                                     *              670.00

OCT LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              670.00 002719

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/09/20 00152 7/23/20 6761271  202007 330-57200-46000                                     *               94.00
QTR PEST CONTROL SERVICES

TURNER PEST CONTROL                                                94.00 002720
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00107 10/12/20 SSI09780 202009 330-57200-34500                                     *               40.00

SEP EMPLOYMENT FEE
10/12/20 SSI09780 202009 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

SEP SCHEDULING FEE
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       65.00 002721

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00134 9/15/20 77185    202009 320-53800-46200                                     *              585.00

CUT-DOWN DEAD TREES
DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG                               585.00 002722

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00039 10/05/20 23412    202010 330-57200-46100                                     *              600.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE
FITNESS PRO                                                       600.00 002723

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/23/20 00008 10/12/20 195634   202009 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,006.61

SEP PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                    1,006.61 002724

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/23/20 00073 10/13/20 346      202009 330-57200-46100                                     *              621.00

SEP REPAIRS/REPLAC-AMENIT
10/13/20 346      202009 330-57200-46000                                     *              606.00

SEP GEN FACILITY MAINT
10/13/20 346      202009 320-53800-46000                                     *              526.00

SEP REPAIRS/REPLAC-GROUND
10/13/20 346      202009 330-57200-46201                                     *              103.41

SEP JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               1,856.41 002725

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/20 00134 10/09/20 78504    202010 320-53800-46200                                     *               80.00

SOD REPLACEMENT
DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG                                80.00 002726

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/29/20 00134 8/31/20 75137    202009 320-53800-46200                                     *            2,988.50

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG                             2,988.50 002727

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/20 00134 11/01/20 79353    202011 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00

NOV LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG                             7,160.00 002728

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/20 00134 9/30/20 78514    202009 320-53800-46200                                     *           10,006.00

INSTALLED MULCH

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/21          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/30/20 78514    202009 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,500.00-
CREDIT MEMO #CM2395

DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG                             3,506.00 002729
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/20 00003 11/01/20 209      202011 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,690.83

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
11/01/20 209      202011 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

NOV WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/20 209      202011 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

NOV INFORM TECHNOLOGY
11/01/20 209      202011 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

NOV DISSEMINATION SERVICE
11/01/20 209      202011 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .42

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/20 209      202011 310-51300-42000                                     *                7.00

POSTAGE
11/01/20 209      202011 310-51300-42500                                     *                5.70

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,303.95 002730

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/20 00005 10/30/20 118173   202009 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,482.00

SEP GEN COUNSEL/MEETINGS
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,482.00 002731

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/20 00106 11/04/20 11042020 202010 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

10/10/20 SECURITY SERVICE
11/04/20 11042020 202010 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

10/23/20 SECUIRTY SERVICE
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  240.00 002732

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/20 00054 11/01/20 13129559 202011 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,025.52

NOV POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,025.52 002733

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/20 00073 11/01/20 347      202011 330-57200-46200                                     *              645.00

NOV JANITORIAL SERVICES
11/01/20 347      202011 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

NOV POOL MAINTENANCE
11/01/20 347      202011 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,776.75

NOV CONTRACT ADMIN
11/01/20 347      202011 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,545.75

NOV FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               8,009.17 002734

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/20 00076 11/01/20 539247   202011 320-53800-46400                                     *              670.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              670.00 002735

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/21          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/09/20 00152 10/29/20 6979662  202010 330-57200-46000                                     *               94.00
QTR PEST CONTROL

TURNER PEST CONTROL                                                94.00 002736
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/13/20 00006 10/01/20 83176    202011 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY21 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 002737

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/20 00069 10/26/20 317631   202010 310-51300-48000                                     *              109.00

NOTICE MEETING 11/17/20
CLAY TODAY                                                        109.00 002738

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00107 11/16/20 SSI09832 202010 330-57200-34500                                     *               40.00

OCT EMPLOYMENT FEE
11/16/20 SSI09832 202010 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

OCT SCHEDULING FEE
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       65.00 002739

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00093 11/07/20 20202378 202011 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,150.00

HORSE-DRAWN HAYWAGON RIDE
JACKSONVILLE CARRIAGE CO LLC                                    1,150.00 002740

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00073 11/13/20 350      202010 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,697.00

OCT REPAIRS/REPLACE-AMENI
11/13/20 350      202010 330-57200-46000                                     *              612.00

OCT GEN FACILITY MAINTEN
11/13/20 350      202010 320-53800-46000                                     *              476.00

OCT REPAIRS/REPLACE-GROUN
11/13/20 350      202010 330-57200-46201                                     *               74.74

OCT JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               2,859.74 002741

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00167 11/16/20 11162020 202011 300-36900-10100                                     *              500.00

RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND
SAMANTHA GRIFFIN                                                  500.00 002742

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00076 11/11/20 541976   202011 320-53800-46400                                     *              100.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE-ADD
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              100.00 002743

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00134 11/07/20 80665    202011 320-53800-46200                                     *              400.00

ONE TIME POND CLEANUP
DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG                               400.00 002744

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00134 12/01/20 81401    202012 320-53800-46200                                     *            7,160.00

DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
DOWN TO EARTH FKA R&D LNDSPE & IRRG                             7,160.00 002745

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/21          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/09/20 00001 11/17/20 71851155 202011 310-51300-42000                                     *              136.16
NOV FEDEX POSTAGE

FEDEX                                                             136.16 002746
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00003 12/01/20 210      202012 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,690.83

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/20 210      202012 310-51300-49100                                     *              100.00

DEC WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/20 210      202012 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

DEC INFORM TECHMOLOGY
12/01/20 210      202012 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DEC DISSEMINATION SERVICE
12/01/20 210      202012 310-51300-51000                                     *               16.70

OFFCIE SUPPLIES
12/01/20 210      202012 310-51300-42000                                     *               18.45

POSTAGE
12/01/20 210      202012 310-51300-42500                                     *              160.35

COPIES
12/01/20 210      202012 310-51300-49000                                     *               97.41

DOMAIN RENEWAL
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,583.74 002747

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00168 12/03/20 12032020 202012 330-57200-60100                                     *              475.00

SANTA EVENT 12/19/20
KAVIN M. MASON                                                    475.00 002748

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00106 11/29/20 11292020 202011 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

11/6/20 SECURITY SERVICE
11/29/20 11292020 202011 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

11/20/20 SECURITY SERVICE
MATTHEW EDMONSON                                                  240.00 002749

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00054 12/01/20 13129559 202012 330-57200-46500                                     *            1,025.52

DEC POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,025.52 002750

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00073 12/01/20 349      202012 330-57200-46200                                     *              645.00

DEC JANITORIAL SERVICES
12/01/20 349      202012 330-57200-46400                                     *            1,041.67

DEC POOL MAINTENANCE
12/01/20 349      202012 330-57200-34000                                     *            1,776.75

DEC CONTRACT ADMIN
12/01/20 349      202012 330-57200-34100                                     *            4,545.75

DEC FACILITY MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               8,009.17 002751

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/21          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - GF

BANK A PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/09/20 00076 12/01/20 545104   202012 320-53800-46400                                     *              770.00
DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE

THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              770.00 002752
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00107 12/11/20 SSI09863 202011 330-57200-34500                                     *               40.00

NOV EMPLOYMENT FEE
12/11/20 SSI09863 202011 330-57200-34500                                     *               25.00

NOV SCHEDULING FEE
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE                                       65.00 002753

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00069 11/18/20 318497   202011 310-51300-48000                                     *              110.00

NOTICE MEETING 12/14/20
CLAY TODAY                                                        110.00 002754

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00039 12/16/20 23924    202012 330-57200-46100                                     *              199.96

GYM WHIPES
FITNESS PRO                                                       199.96 002755

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00005 11/30/20 118998   202010 310-51300-31500                                     *              152.00

OCT GEN COUNSEL/MEETING
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              152.00 002756

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00073 12/11/20 351      202011 330-57200-46100                                     *              901.00

NOV REPAIR/REPLAC-AMENITY
12/11/20 351      202011 330-57200-46000                                     *              826.00

NOV GEN FACILITY MAINT
12/11/20 351      202011 320-53800-46000                                     *              877.00

NOV REPARS/MAINT-GROUNDS
12/11/20 351      202011 330-57200-46201                                     *               57.98

NOV JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC                               2,661.98 002757

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                100,225.81

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              100,225.81

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO



































































































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/10/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       PINE RIDGE PLANTATION - CAP RS

BANK B PINE RIDGE PLANTATIO

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/01/20 00018 9/21/20 703840   202009 320-53800-60000                                     *            1,209.98
FURNITURE

TROPITONE FURNITURE CO., INC.                                   1,209.98 000032
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                  1,209.98

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                1,209.98

PRP  --PINERIDGE--  BPEREGRINO




	Agenda
	IV.	Consideration of Clay County Sheriff’s Office Secondary Employment Contract
	VI. 	Consideration of Roof Cleaning
	VIII. D.	Operations Manager - Report
	X. A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 17, 2020 Meeting 
	B.	Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2020	
	C.	Assessment Receipts Schedule
		D.	Approval of Check Register



